

# Satnam Singh

Ludhiana, Punjab, India



29satnam@gmail.com



+917888564653



[linkedin.com/in/satnam-singh-948348aa](https://www.linkedin.com/in/satnam-singh-948348aa)

## Summary

Satnam works as Swift Developer for brands and agencies across the world. He has 8 years of professional rich work experience as a full-time iOS Software Engineer. He also has extensive global development success on the Apple platforms with strong expertise in Swift for iPhone, iPad, Apple Watch. He loves nothing more than developing a good, solid foundation for an app and then building it up! He built many different kinds of iOS apps in Swift and put them in the App Store.

## Experience



### Top Dog

Silver Seahog

2016 - Present (7 years)

Satnam is running his own IT firm namely Silver Seahog. He himself is CEO, Developer and Treasurer.



### iOS Swift Developer

Upwork

Jan 2016 - Aug 2016 (8 months)

I worked on Upwork as a full time freelance iOS developer.



### iOS Swift Developer

Elastic

2015 - 2016 (1 year)

## Education



### Treehouse

iOS Development with Swift 2.0 (Online)

2015 - 2016

In-depth knowledge of MVC design architecture and Cocoa design patterns.

Store & maintain user data for iOS using NSUserDefaults, NSUserDefaults & NSNotificationCenter.

Concepts like delegation, protocols and categories, Core Foundation, Core Data, Core Location, Core Services, Core Graphics, Core Animation, Quartzcore, Address Book and Message.



### Guru Nanak Dev Polytechnic College

Diploma, Civil Engineering

2011 - 2014



### BCM School, Basant City, Ludhiana

## Schooling

2006 - 2011

## Skills

Civil Engineering • Swift (Programming Language) • Xcode • Mobile Application Development • Cocoa  
• Mobile Experiences • Design Principles • Optimization • Communication • Mvvm

## Honors & Awards



### **Apple Worldwide Developers Conference – Selected for a WWDC ticket - Apple**

Apr 2019

Apple invited Satnam to attend the Apple Worldwide Developers Conference 2019 in San Jose, CA.